
From: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 9:06 AM EST 
To: Anita Friedman <afriedman@arlingtonva.us> 
Subject: RE: Can we catch up today or tomorrow? 

Can we make that 9:30 instead?

 

--Kelley
You don’t have to be great to start, but you do have to START to be great 

 

From: Anita Friedman <Afriedman@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Can we catch up today or tomorrow?

 

Can we talk at 9 am on Friday morning? Do you want to call me on my phone listed below?

 

Anita

 
Anita Friedman
Director
Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Boulevard
4th floor
Arlington, VA  22204
703-228-1322
afriedman@arlingtonva.us

 

 

 

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Anita Friedman <Afriedman@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Can we catch up today or tomorrow?

 

I am available tomorrow after 5pm or Friday morning.  Which works best for you?

 

--Kelley
You don’t have to be great to start, but you do have to START to be great 

 

From: Anita Friedman <Afriedman@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 2:12 PM

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Can we catch up today or tomorrow?

 

I’m sorry I can’t do noon tomorrow or Thursday – only Friday.

 

Anita

 
Anita Friedman
Director
Department of Human Services
2100 Washington Boulevard
4th floor
Arlington, VA  22204
703-228-1322
afriedman@arlingtonva.us

 

 

 

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Anita Friedman <Afriedman@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: RE: Can we catch up today or tomorrow?

 

Tomorrow at noon?  will that work?

 

--Kelley
You don’t have to be great to start, but you do have to START to be great 

 

From: Anita Friedman <Afriedman@arlingtonva.us> 

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 12:23 PM

To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Subject: RE: Can we catch up today or tomorrow?




